

Selected Sources

Apple, mobility data, www.covid19.apple.com/mobility
American Institute of Architects, www.aia.org
Automatic Data Processing, ADP Research Institute, www.adpemploymentreport.com
Bank of Japan, www.boj.or.jp
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
Boeing, orders & deliveries, www.boeing.com
Bureau of Economic Analysis, BEA, www.bea.gov
Bureau of Labour Statistics, BLS, www.bls.gov
Bureau of Transportation Statistics, www.bts.gov
Cabinet Office of Japan, www.cao.go.jp
Caixin Global, Caixin PMI, www.caixinglobal.com
Cass Information Systems, www.cassinfo.com
Census Bureau, www.census.gov
China Federation of Logistics and Purchasing, CFLP, www.en.chinawuliu.com.cn
Conference Board® Consumer Confidence®, www.conference-board.org
Deutsche Bundesbank, www.bundebank.de
Department of Agriculture, www.usda.gov
Energy Information Administration, www.eia.gov
Eurocontrol, Europäische Organisation zur Sicherung der Luftfahrt, www.eurocontrol.int
Eurostat, Statistische Amt der Europäischen Union, www.ec.europa.eu
Europäische Zentralbank, Statistical Data Warehouse, www.sdw.ecb.europa.eu
Federal Housing Finance Agency, FHFA, House Price Indices, www.fhfa.gov
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, www.frbatlanta.org
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, www.chicagofed.org
Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, www.kansascityfed.org
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, www.newyorkfed.org
Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, www.philadelphiafed.org
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, FRED, www.fred.stlouisfed.org
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco, www.frbsf.org
Federal Statistical Office of Germany, Destatis, www.destatis.de

Homebase, Employee Hiring, www.joinhomebase.com
Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung, ifo, www.ifo.de
Institute for Supply Management®, ISM® PMI, www.ismworld.org
International Monetary Fund, Commodity Prices, www.imf.com
Koyfin, <https://app.koyfin.com>
Manheim Auctions, www.manheim.com
IHS Markit® Economics, www.markiteconomics.com
Nasdaq, Commodities, www.nasdaq.com
National Bureau of Statistics of China, www.stats.gov.cn
National Association of Home Builders, NAHB, www.nahb.org
National Association of Realtors, NAR, www.nar.realtor
National Federation of Independent Business, NFIB, www.nfib.com
National Bureau of Economic Research, NBER, www.nber.org
Office of Management and Budget, www.whitehouse.gov
Opentable, Booking Tables, www.opentable.com
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, OECD, www.oecd.org
Portal Site of Official Statistics of Japan, www.e-stat.go.jp
Robert Shiller, www.econ.yale.edu/~shiller/data.htm
Sentix, Sentix-Konjunkturindex, www.sentix.de
Transportation Security Administration, TSA, www.tsa.com
University of Michigan Consumer Sentiment, www.sca.isr.umich.edu
Wards Intelligence, Automotive Research, www.wardsintelligence.com
World Bank, www.data.worldbank.org
Zentrum für Europäische Wirtschaftsforschung, ZEW, www.zew.de

S&P® and S&P 500® are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC, and Dow Jones® is a registered trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. © 2022 S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, its affiliates and/or its licensors. All rights reserved.